Customer Service
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Scott Nelson <snelson@citizen.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 8:12 PM

To: Cleland Welton; Kathleen Sullivan; Derek Shaffer

Cc: Harvey Rosenfield, Consumer Watchdog; Pamela Pressley; Jon Phenix; Jerry Flanagan
Subject: RE: Mercury Casualty Co. v. Jones, No. 17-537 - Amicus Brief

Respondent Consumer Watchdog consents.

Would you please copy my cocounsel at Consumer Watchdog, who are listed in the cc line to this email, on any further
correspondence, including the emailed copy of your brief when it is filed?

Thanks.

From: Cleland Welton [mailto:clelandwelton@quinnemanuel.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 4:35 PM

To: Scott Nelson

Cc: Kathleen Sullivan ; Derek Shaffer

Subject: Mercury Casualty Co. v. Jones, No. 17-537 - Amicus Brief

Dear Counsel,
We represent the U.S. Chamber Litigation Center and the Chamber of Commerce of the United States of
America, which intend to file an amicus brief in support of the petition for certiorari in Mercury Casualty Co. v.

Jones, No. 17-537. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 37.2(a), please advise whether your clients consent to this
filing.

Best regards,

Cleland Welton

Cleland B. Welton Il
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP



Customer Service

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Joshua Klein <Joshua.Klein@doj.ca.gov>

Thursday, November 02, 2017 7:52 PM

Kathleen Sullivan; Cleland Welton; Craig Rust

Derek Shaffer

RE: Mercury Casualty Co. v. Jones, No. 17-537 - Amicus Brief

Thanks very much, Kathleen (and hi also to Derek). It's nice to hear from you; I hope I get to see you one of these days
when you're arguing (hopefully not against the State) in San Francisco.

Cleland - My office represents Commissioner Dave Jones, and we consent to your filing. The other respondent, Consumer
Watchdog, is represented by Scott Nelson of Public Citizen, and you'll have to contact him to get their position. His email

address is snelson@citizen.org.

All best,
Josh

Joshua A. Klein
Deputy Solicitor General
Office of the Attorney General

455 Golden Gate Ave., Suite 11000

San Francisco, CA 94102-7004
Tel: (415) 703-2543

Fax: (415) 703-2552

Email: Joshua.Klein@doj.ca.gov

From: Kathleen Sullivan [kathleensullivan@quinnemanuel.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 4:42 PM

To: Cleland Welton; Joshua Klein
Cc: Derek Shaffer

Subject: Re: Mercury Casualty Co. v. Jones, No. 17-537 - Amicus Brief

Josh,

In addition to this formal request, I send you best personal regards! Hope all is very well with you.

Best,
Kathleen

From: Cleland Welton

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 07:33 PM

To: Joshua.Klein@doj.ca.gov

Cc: Kathleen Sullivan; Derek Shaffer
Subject: Mercury Casualty Co. v. Jones, No. 17-537 - Amicus Brief

Dear Counsel,

We represent the U.S. Chamber Litigation Center and the Chamber of Commerce of the United States of
America, which intend to file an amicus brief in support of the petition for certiorari in Mercury Casualty Co. v.
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Jones, No. 17-537. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 37.2(a), please advise whether your clients consent to this
filing. ‘
Best regards,

Cleland Welton

Cleland B. Welton II
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review,
use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the
communication.



Customer Service

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

We consent. Thanks!

Sent from my mobile.

Katyal, Neal K. <neal.katyal@hoganlovells.com>

Tuesday, October 31, 2017 1:51 PM

Cleland Welton

Wells, Vanessa; Sokoloff, Eugene A.; Kathleen Sullivan; Derek Shaffer
Re: Mercury Casualty Co. v. Jones, No. 17-537 - Amicus Brief

On Oct 31, 2017, at 1:38 PM, Cleland Welton <clelandwelton@quinnemanuel.com> wrote:

Dear Neal,

We represent the U.S. Chamber Litigation Center and the Chamber of Commerce of the United States of
America, which intend to file an amicus brief in support of your cert. petition in Mercury Casualty Co. v.
Jones, No. 17-537. Can you kindly confirm that Petitioners consent to the filing?

In addition, we will be reaching out to counsel for Respondents for their consent to the filing. We have
the following information from the California Supreme Court docket — can you please let us know if this
is still accurate, and also provide e-mail addresses if you have them?

Stephen Lew

Office of the Attorney General

300 South Spring Street, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA

Counsel for Respondent Dave Jones

Harvey Jay Rosenfield

Attorney at Law

2701 Ocean Park Boulevard, Suite 112

Santa Monica, CA

Counsel for Respondent Consumer Watchdog

Thanks, and best,

Cleland

Cleland Welton | Associate

Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP
51 Madison Avenue, 22nd Floor

New York, NY 10010

212-849-7487 Direct
clelandwelton@quinnemanuel.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named
above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you



have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.

About Hogan Lovells
Hogan Lovells is an international legal practice that includes Hogan Lovells US LLP and Hogan Lovells International LLP. For more information, see

www.hoganlovells.com.

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states it can be disclosed; it may also be privileged. If
received in error, please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return email and delete this email (and any attachments) from
your system.



